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Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency
Drivers Medical Group
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Phone: 0300 790 6806 Fax: 0300 083 0083
Website:
www. gov. uk/driving-medical-conditions

OurReference: M38175956/Tm7lvl1

Date: 11qebruary 20ZZ
37601

Dear Mr Lovelock,

Important information about your driving licence

I refer to the driving licence issued to you after our recent telephone call.

Since the licence was issued, we have received information from your doctor telling us that
you do not currently meet the medical standafds to drive.

What you need to do

o Return the driving licence issue numbEr 09a within 14 days of the date of this letter,
using the envelope provided

Please accept our sincere apologies for any inconvenience this may cause.

Rev Dec 21

Yours sincerely,

Drivers Medical Group
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